VILLAG
ORLAND PARK
14700 Ravinia Avenue

Orland Park, IL 60462
www.orland-park.il.us

" Ordinance No: 4427 : File Number: 2008-0695

VACATION OF A CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND SET ASIDE FOR LEMOYNE STREET, SOUTH
OF 144TH STREET
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK

STATE OF ILLINOIS, COUNTIES OF COOK AND WILL

Published in pamphlet form this 4th day of November, 2008 by authority of the President and
Board of Trustees of the Village of Orland Park, Cook and Will Counties, lllinois.
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Nancy Melinauskas

From: Nancy Melinauskas
Sent:  Friday, November 14, 2008 8:49 AM
To: Mary Shanahan; Dani Madon

Subject: Ord. 4427 - VACATION OF A CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND SET ASIDE FOR LEMOYNE STREET,
SOUTH OF 144TH STREET

Hi,

Within the subject, this ordinance is asking for two exhibits...would you have a copy of these?
EXHIBIT A - The said perpetual covenant shall be in the form substantially as set forth in Exhibit
“A” attached hereto.

EXHIBIT B - SECTION 4

The Village shall cause a Plat of Vacation to be attached as Exhibit “B” to this ordinance, to be
recorded at said owner's expense as required by statute.

Thanks

Nancy



